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Addendum #1 

 
Student Dental Screening 

 
Issue Date: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 

 
Bids Due: Thursday, December 19, 2024 at 1:00PM 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 

1. Can staffing agencies that provide the required Dentist and/or Dental Hygienist submit a response to this 
solicitation? 

 
a. We are looking for dental firm not a staffing agency. 

 
2. Could you please confirm the number of providers we are required to propose for this contract?   

 
a. The solicitation is open to the public, if the vendor meets the requirements/scope of work they can 

submit a bid. 
 

 
3. What is the RFP number we should reference in our submission? 

 
a. PPSD 335 – Dental Screening. 

 
4. Could you provide details regarding the expected schedule for the provider(s)? 

 
a. The providers would provide dental screenings to elementary and middle school students 

(approximately 34 schools) during the 25-26 calendar school year. The schedule is set up by the 
provider and approved through the health office and district to work around major assessment dates. 

 
5. Could the School District accept proposal submissions via email? 

 
a. No electronic bids, they must be hand delivered, Usps, Ups or Fedex. 

 
6. If there is an incumbent provider currently delivering Dental Screening Services, could you share their current 

hourly bill rate for these services? 
 

a. The current provider did not submit an hourly rate. 
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